



**DAVE  
McCARROLL**  
AIA, IALD, LC  
Partner / CFO

**Dave McCarroll** brings an architect's creative problem solving approach to lighting design. He constantly challenges predictable ideals, but when appropriate utilizes them. It is through this approach that Dave has been able to successfully collaborate on an array of award-winning projects globally and in alliance with internationally renowned architects.

His technical expertise acquired throughout the years has proven to be invaluable in his ability to effortlessly incorporate innovative lighting solutions in sync with the architect's vision. He believes an exceptional space or architectural experience is the result of all design disciplines collaborating toward one common goal. This delicate balance is how he approaches all phases of the project, from conceptual lighting ideas through final completion.

Dave's published works have been featured in *Interior Design*, *Architectural Record*, *Retail Store Image*, *Nikkei Design*, *NYT - The Louis Poulson Magazine of Lighting and Architecture*, *Illuminator Magazine*, and *Professional Lighting Design*.

---

#### EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture, Ball State University, 1986  
Bachelor of Science, Ball State University, 1986

#### REGISTRATION and AFFILIATIONS

Licensed Architect: CA, 1990  
Member, American Institute of Architects, (AIA), 1998  
Professional Member, International Association of Lighting Designers, (IALD), 209  
Lighting Certified by NCQLP, (LC), 1999

#### RECOGNITION

AIA/LA Project Team of the Year – UCLA Westwood Hospital  
BSA/AIA Award for Design – Lofts 23  
BSA/AIA Honor Award for Design Excellence – Lofts 23  
IES Lumen West Award of Merit – Red Rock Spa and Salon  
IES Lumen West Award of Merit – The Pearl Concert Venue at the Palm  
IIDA Calibre Design Team Award – Univision  
IIDA Lumen West Award of Merit – TBWA / Chiat / Day

---

#### SELECTED PROJECTS

23 Sidney Street Lofts Graduate Apartments – Cambridge, Massachusetts  
35 Landsdowne Millennium Pharmaceuticals – Cambridge, Massachusetts  
40 Landsdowne Millennium Pharmaceuticals – Boston, Massachusetts  
88 Sidney Street Campus Parking – Cambridge, Massachusetts  
100 Landsdowne Millennium Pharmaceuticals – Cambridge, Massachusetts  
1300 Highland Shops and Work Lofts – Manhattan Beach, California  
10601 Wilshire Boulevard – Los Angeles, California  
Al Raha Airport Redevelopment – Abu Dhabi, UAE  
Al Raha Gardens – Abu Dhabi, UAE  
AMC / Cityplex 30 – Phoenix, Arizona  
America West Arena – Phoenix, Arizona  
Amgen Buildings 91 & 92 – Woodland Hills, California  
AT&T Wireless – Cerritos, California  
Atlantis II Resort Hotel & Casino – Paradise Island, Bahamas  
Avenue of the Peninsula – Palos Verdes, California  
Bab Trabolous – Tripoli, Libya  
Baltimore Lab – Baltimore, Maryland  
Bellagio Hotel & Casino – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Belz Factory Outlet World – Canovanas, Puerto Rico

Beverly Hills Cultural Center – Beverly Hills, California  
Biche Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Blue Harbor Master Plan – Beijing, China  
Bluhm Residence – Rancho Santa Fe, California  
Boston Technology Center – Boston, Massachusetts  
Bridgewater State College – Bridgewater, Massachusetts  
Brown Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Bryn Stroyke Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Cairo Festival City – Cairo, Egypt  
Calabasas Civic Center – Calabasas, California  
Caltech Undergraduate South Houses – Pasadena, California  
Canal City Hakata – Fukuoka, Japan  
Carita Bay Resort – Paradise Island, Bahamas  
Carson City Public Safety Complex – Carson City, Nevada  
Changwon City 7 – Changwon, Korea  
Children's Place – Pasadena, California  
China Square – Singapore  
Chino Hills Civic Center – Chino Hills, California  
City Crossing – Shenzhen, China  
Collier Entertainment Center – Phoenix, Arizona  
Conrad Treasury Hotel & Casino – Brisbane, Australia  
Cosmopolitan Hotel Penthouse Suites – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Crescent Park Apartment Complex – San Jose, California  
Cripple Creek Casino – Cripple Creek, Colorado  
Dayton Residence – Los Angeles, California  
DeSantis Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Dimella Shaffer Office – Boston, Massachusetts  
Disney Child Care Center – Burbank, California  
Dodge Theater – Phoenix, Arizona  
Dole Foods World Headquarters – West Village, California  
Doubletree Monrovia – Monrovia, California  
Dubai Festival City Zone – Dubai, UAE  
East Baltimore Master Plan – Baltimore, Maryland  
El Segundo High School – El Segundo, California  
Emerald Bay Residence – Laguna Beach, California  
Esperanza Apartments – Irvine, California  
Exotic Animal Training Facility – Moorpark, California  
FAA Credit Union – Hawthorne, California  
Fairmont Heritage Club – Acapulco, Mexico  
Family Foundation Art Collection – Los Angeles, California  
Fan Pier Marketing Center – Boston Massachusetts  
Foley Federal Courthouse – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Fontainebleau Resort & Towers – Miami Beach, Florida  
Forest City Fitzsimons – Aurora, Colorado  
Forest City Research Campus – Baltimore, Maryland  
Foto-Kem / Foto-Tronics – Glendale, California  
FoxSports.com – Los Angeles, California

CRAFTING ARCHITECTURE WITH LIGHT

Friendship West Shopping Mall – Shanghai, China  
Harrah's St. Louis Event Center – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Haverhill Residence – Huntington Beach, California  
Herman Miller – Huntington Beach, California  
Hilton Grand Vacation Club – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Hilton Ocean Grand Resort – Huntington Beach, California  
Hirschman Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Hoag Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Horseshoe Hammond Casino Vessel – Hammond, Indiana  
Hotel at MIT – Cambridge, Massachusetts  
Hungry Cat / Thirsty Cat – Los Angeles, California  
Illinois Science and Technology Park – Skokie, Illinois  
Irvine Spectrum – Irvine, California  
Jiangxi Nanchang Greenland Central Plaza – Nanchang, China  
Kaiser Permanente Ontario Vineyard MOB – Ontario, California  
Kalb Residence – Tehachapi, California  
Kanae Lot 1 Residence – Kona, Hawaii  
LACMA Art Bookstore – Los Angeles, California  
Lantana East / South – Santa Monica, California  
Leshner Liao Residence – Santa Barbara, California  
Maguire Properties – Santa Monica, California  
Malibu Road Residence – Malibu, California  
Marriott Newport Coast Villas – Newport Beach, California  
Marvin Engineering – Inglewood, California  
McCarthy Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Memorex Headquarters – Cerritos, California  
Merrill Lynch – Los Angeles, California  
Micky's – Santa Barbara, California  
Mikimoto Jewelers – Beverly Hills, California  
Millard Sheets Art Center – Claremont, California  
Millennia Walk – Singapore  
Moloney Residence – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Montecito Inn – Santa Barbara, California  
Montelucia Spa and Residences – Paradise Valley, Arizona  
Monterey Peninsula Country Club – Pebble Beach, California  
Nanchang Greenland Gaoxin – Nanchang, China  
Odawa Casino – Petosky, Michigan  
One Franklin | Filene's Hotel – Boston, Massachusetts  
Pacific Century Place – Beijing, China  
Palmeras Apartments – Irvine, California  
Palms Hotel & Casino – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Palms Place – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Palms Pool Expansion – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Pearl Concert Theater at Palms – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Phoenix Biomedical Campus – Phoenix, Arizona  
Pierce Community College Master Plan – Woodland Hills, California  
Plummer Park Community Center – West Hollywood, California

CRAFTING ARCHITECTURE WITH LIGHT

Pomona College | 6th & Academic Way Building – Claremont, California  
Quail Meadows – Carmel Valley, California  
Red Rock Resort Hotel & Casino – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Red Rock Spa & Salon – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Regional Center for Homeless Veterans – Los Angeles, California  
Ridgedale Residence – Beverly Hills, California  
Rio Hondo Community College Master Plan – Whittier, California  
Ritz Carlton Hotel Spa & Casino – San Juan, Puerto Rico  
Riverwalk Entertainment Center – Kitakyushu, Japan  
Rock Spring Center Master Plan – Montgomery County, Maryland  
Rolex Building – Los Angeles, California  
Roppongi Hills – Tokyo, Japan  
Sager Residence – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Salk Institute Phase 2 – La Jolla, California  
Salt Lick BBQ at Red Rock – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Samsung Headquarters – Seoul, Korea  
San Remo Residence – Pacific Palisades, California  
Sandbar at Red Rock – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Shanghai World Financial Center – Shanghai, China  
Shangri-La Manila – Taguig City, Metro Manila, Philippines  
Sky Ute Casino and Hotel – Durango, Colorado  
Soka Gokkai World International Cultural Center – Santa Monica, California  
South Campus Gateway at Ohio State University – Columbus, Ohio  
Southwestern University School of Law – Los Angeles, California  
Spectrum Apartments | Cambria at the Village – Irvine, California  
Spectrum Apartments | Del Rey at the Village – Irvine, California  
Spectrum Apartments | Mirador at the Village – Irvine, California  
Spectrum Apartments | Serena at the Village – Irvine, California  
Station Casinos Corporate Office – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Stonegate Apartment Village – Irvine, California  
Strickfadden Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
T-bones Chophouse at Red Rock – Las Vegas, Nevada  
TBWA / Chiat / Day – Playa del Rey, California  
Team Disney Executive Offices – Burbank, California  
Tell Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Terra Rossa at Red Rock – Las Vegas, Nevada  
The City 7 – Changwon, Korea  
The Cybercenter – Cyberport, Hong Kong  
The Enclave at South Coast – Irvine, California  
The Park | Bryant – Irvine, California  
The Park | Logan – Irvine, California  
The Park | Madison – Irvine, California  
The Resort at Pelican Hill | Golf Clubhouse – Newport Beach, California  
The Resort at Pelican Hill | Guest Suites – Newport Beach, California  
The Resort at Pelican Hill | Master Plan – Newport Beach, California  
The Resort at Pelican Hill | Upper and Lower Villas – Newport Beach, California  
The Shops at La Cantera – San Antonio, Texas

CRAFTING ARCHITECTURE WITH LIGHT

Town Square at Levis Commons – Perrysville, Ohio  
Turf Grill at Red Rock – Las Vegas, Nevada  
UCLA Cal Nanosystems Institute – Los Angeles, California  
UCLA Engineering & Sciences Building – Los Angeles, California  
UCLA Meditation Room – Los Angeles, California  
UCLA Physics & Astronomy Building – Los Angeles, California  
United Brotherhood of Carpenters / Joiners of America – Las Vegas, Nevada  
Universal CityWalk Cinema – Universal City, California  
University Gateway at Ohio State – Columbus, Ohio  
University Medical Center – Tucson, Arizona  
University of Texas Medical Building – Austin, Texas  
University of Virginia Medical Education Building – Charlottesville, Virginia  
Univision – Los Angeles, California  
Viklund Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Walt Disney Studios – Burbank, California  
Washington Duke Inn – Durham, North Carolina  
West End Center – Budapest, Hungary  
West Hollywood Gateway – West Hollywood, California  
Westfield Corporation – Los Angeles, California  
Westfield Shoppingtown – Chesterfield, Missouri  
Westfield Shoppingtown – San Diego, California  
Westfield Shoppingtown – Woodland Hills, California  
Westwood Station – Westwood, Massachusetts  
Wicker | Paratore Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
Wilshire Vermont Apartment Complex – Los Angeles, California  
Wolf Residence – Hermosa Beach, California  
World Financial Center Retail Space – Shanghai, China  
Zhengzhou Greenland Plaza – People’s Republic of China  
Zisette Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
18th Street Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
24<sup>th</sup> Walk Street Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
31<sup>st</sup> Street Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
200 The Strand – Manhattan Beach, California  
212 The Strand – Manhattan Beach, California  
300 The Strand – Manhattan Beach, California  
445 35th Street – Manhattan Beach, California  
3001 The Strand Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
3003 The Strand Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
3216 The Strand Residence – Manhattan Beach, California  
7377 Birdview Residence – Malibu, California

**WORK EXPERIENCE**

Kaplan Gehring McCarroll Architectural Lighting, Inc. (1995-present)  
Anshen & Allen Architects (1988-1995)  
Caudill Rowlett Scott, CRS (1985-1986)